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CHAIRMAN

,

The Honorable John W. Macy, Director
Federal Emergency Man #gement Agency
Washington, D C. 2 @ 72

Dear Mr acy:
,

FEMA is presen focusing its effort and resources on reviewing the
adequacy of State and local emergency plans around operating nuclear
power plants in accordance with the President's directive of December 7,
1979 and the NRC/ FEMA memorandum of understanding. The nuclear power
plants identified in Enclosure 1 are the sites for which a regulatory or
licensing decision is expected in the next few months. As you know, NRC
will not make decisions regarding full power operation without a FEMA
review and finding regarding the adequacy of State and local emergency
plans. To the extent that a FEMA review and finding can be provided
consistent with the enclosed schedule, potential delays in licensing
decisions can be avoided.

Your assistance in this effort is appreciated.

Sincerel ,

-

-
Jo F. Ahearne
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Enclosure:
Schedule for FEMA Reviews Needed

to Support Regulatory Decisions
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SCHEDULE FOR FEMA REVIEWS NEEDED
TO SUPPORT REGULATORY. DECISIONS

Plant /Si te Date FEMA Review Requested

1. Indian Point 7/1/80

2. Zion 7/1/80

3. T;MI 7/1/80'

4. Sequoyah 7/15/80

5. North Anna 8/1/80

6. Salem 8/15/80-

7. Diablo Canyon' 9/1/80

8. Farley 9/15/80
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